TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING OCTOBER 14, 2021

The meeting was called to order 10:10 a.m. by Roberto Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Arun Agarwal, Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Committee members absent was Ebony V. Todd, J.D. Ms. Todd entered the meeting at 11:31 a.m. Mr. Agarwal left the meeting at 12:45 p.m.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on 1 remedial plan offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicant. After discussion **Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 remedial plan be approved. Dr.** Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **193** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Mr. Agarwal moved to recommend to the full Board that all 193 physician** licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. **Dr. De Loach** seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **8** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that all **8** surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

There are none.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 21, 840 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 39 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 22, as of 10/1/2021, 536 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 36 days.

In FY 20, a total of 6,288 physician applications were received and 4,862 new physician licenses were issued in an average of 31 processing days. In FY 21, a total of 7,010 new physician applicants were received and 5,304 new licenses were issued in an average of 35 processing days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. Ms. Unterborn reported that were 35 Surgical Assistant licenses for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that all 35 Surgical Assistant licenses be cancelled. Mr. Agarwal seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 5 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the 5 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 4 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 applicants for requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 2 applications for cancellation of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 cancellations of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

Ms. Hines reported that were **2** renewals of certifying boards that are recognized for the purposes of Advertisement Only.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

There are none.

Mr. Cokinos moved, and Dr. Nayak seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:22 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 1:06 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2489 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2370 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr**. **Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for relicensure due to the applicant's criminal history. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2496 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr.** Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal of the Executive Director's determination be granted and the applicant be issued an unrestricted license. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2495 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal of the Executive Director's determination be granted and the applicant be issued an unrestricted license. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Naidu moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Herod seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:13 p.m. October 2021

Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant # 2485 Type of Application Physician License <u>Type of Order</u> Remedial Plan



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 15, 2021	TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE			
	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	TOTAL
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	25	7	0	32
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	77	31	0	108
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	52	0	0	52
GRAND TOTAL	155	38		193
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	1	0	2
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	1	1	0	2
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
FULL				
REGULAR	141	34	0	175

RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	9 0 150	2 0 36	0 0 0	11 0 186
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	4	1	0	5
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	4	1	0	5
GRAND TOTAL	155	38		193

- 10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 1ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 1.
 MCKAY, MAURA ANN DO
 ADMIN-REG (735186)

 SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2001
- 2. RIVELAND, BRIAN MD ADMIN-REG (720023) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-1984

- 10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 1TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 1.
 BECKETT, WILLIAM WELLS JR MD
 TELE-REG (728651)

 SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-1984
- 2. BEUCHERT, PHILIP MD TELE-REG (730855) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-1994
- 3. EVERNDEN, BLAKE I MD TELE-REG (731716) SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-1985
- 4. FRANCIS, ROGER ALAN MD TELE-REG (734665) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-1979
- 5. MCLELLAN, ANNE MARIE DO TELE-REG (729727) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2006

10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 1FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING

- 1. AFOLABI, ABIMBOLA ADEBISI MD FULL-REG (715718) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2009
- 2. AGGARWAL, ARPIT DO FULL-REG (733297) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2017
- 3. ALSHAIKH, LAMEES MD FULL-REG (650160) SCHOOL: KING SAUD UNIV, RIYADH COLL OF MED, UNIV OF RIYAD, RIYAD, SAUDI ARABIA-2010
- 4. ALVARADO, GADIEL R DO FULL-REG (649339) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2011
- 5. AMARESH, AMAR M MD SCHOOL: VIJAYANAGARA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BELLARY, KARNATAKA, INDIA-1990
- 6. APPLEBAUM, YITSCHOK HALEVI MD FULL-REG (724782) SCHOOL: HEBREW UNIV HADASSAH MED SCH, JERUSALEM, ISRAEL-2013
- 7. ARBOE, DAVID KNUTE II MD FULL-REG (732440) SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV-GRAND CAYMAN-2009
- 8. AREVALO, MICHELLE KATHRYN MD FULL-REG (695789) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2018
- 9. BACHIREDDY, ANITHA R MD FULL-REG (722920) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2010
- 10.BASU, NISHA O MDFULL-REG (717908)SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2004FULL-REG (717908)
- 11.BATISTA, SHARON MICHELLE MDFULL-REG (716910)SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2006
- 12.BAWANEY, QURATULAIN MDFULL-REG (734653)SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2004
- 13. BELL, MIKEL ROBERT DO FULL-REG (710227) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020

10/13/2021	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 2
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD	MEETING

- 14. BENTSI BARNES, ESI MD FULL-REG (707673) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2016
- 15.BENZIE, ANNIE LAURIE MDFULL-REG (673120)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2015
- 16.BLAKE, GEORGE EDWARD MDFULL-REL (508255)SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2003
- 17. BLAKE, JONATHAN EDWARD DO FULL-REG (596983) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-1995
- 18.BLINOV, BEATRIZ MDFULL-REG (733494)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2016
- 19. BOEHMER, DREW OLIVER DO FULL-REG (733883) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2018
- 20. BRADSHAW, DAVID CHANNING MD FULL-REG (488096) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO, MEXICO-2001
- 21. BRAR, RAMANDEEP KAUR MD FULL-REG (732049) SCHOOL: DAYANAND MED COLL, PUNJAB UNIV, LUDHIANA, PUNJAB (FN: ARYA MED SCH)-1997
- 22. BRENNAN, SIRISHA NERALLA MD FULL-REG (729205) SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2001
- 23. BREWER, BRIAN LAMONT MD FULL-REG (732347) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2005
- 24. BROOKS, ANDREW MD FULL-REG (728906) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED, EAST LANSING-2017
- 25. BURNS, JEFFERSON PAUL MD FULL-REL (538882) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2009
- 26. CAUGHLIN, MORGAN DO FULL-REG (679377) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2018

10/13/20	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING	
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING	
27.	CHALLAGUNDLA, SRIKANTH MD FULL-REG (733077) SCHOOL: J J M MED COLL, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV HLTH SCI, DAVANGERE, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2003	
28.	CLEMONS, LOGAN GENTRY MD FULL-REG (685751) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2017	
29.	COLEMAN, TYSHANTRA MD FULL-REG (730090) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2006	
30.	CRUZ, JOSE DO FULL-REG (596417) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2014	
31.	CURZON, CHRISTOPHER DO FULL-REL (534351) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MED, KIRKSVILLE, MISSOURI- 2001	
32.	DAECHER, CHRISTINE MARIE DO FULL-REG (723143) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2003	
33.	DANESHPAJOUH, ALIREZA DO FULL-REG (730977) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2014	
34.	DEUEL, CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REL (573158) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2013	
35.	DHAR, LAUREN ALYSE SIELERT MD FULL-REG (732639) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2014	
36.	DONOHUE TORRES, JOE MD FULL-REG (679949) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2018	
37.	ECHEBELEM, CHINEDU UKACHI MD FULL-REG (695473) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019	1
38.	ELLYSON, AUSTIN CHRISTOPHER DO FULL-REG (732634) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA CAMPUS, SUWANEE, GA 20024-2015	
39.	ELNOUR, ELWALEED MOHAMED MD FULL-REG (715895) SCHOOL: OMDURMAN ISLAMIC UNIV, FAC OF MED & HLTH SCIENCES, OMDURMAN, SUDAN-1997	

10/13/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD N	PAGE 4 1EETING
40.	EMESIANI, DANIEL MUNACHUKWU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (712067) DMA CITY, OK-2017
41.	ENNEDY, EDWARD FRANCIS DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO M POMONA, CA-2018	FULL-REG (680258) ED OF THE PACIFIC (COMP),
42.	FAN, ZHAOXIANG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, 1	FULL-REG (679950) X-2018
43.	FELDMAN, LIOR MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMA	FULL-REG (728106) T AVIV, ISRAEL-2012
44.	FETE, ERIC JOHN DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTER	FULL-REG (725571) N UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-1999
45.	FISH, ADAM C DO SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF C NC-2017	FULL-REG (735119) DSTEO MED, BUIES CREEK,
46.	FONTENOT, ASHLEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A TX-2010	FULL-REG (733881) T DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
47.	FREY, HUDSON MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON	FULL-REG (732989) -2017
48.	FROST, ERIK RICHARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE,	FULL-REG (725214) DENVER-2011
49.	GABRIEL, EPHRAIM MOLLA MD SCHOOL: ADDIS ABABA UNIV, ADDIS ABABA-1984	FULL-REG (715116)
50.	GALVAN, JACQUELINE MARIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (727117) ICAGO-2009
51.	GARCIA, ASHLEY ANNE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2016	FULL-REG (650506) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
52.	GARRETT, SAUNDRA LYNN DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEP/ BLACKSBURG, VA-2017	FULL-REG (664834) ATHIC MEDICINE,

10/13/20	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING	
53.	GIL CRUZ, GABY SARAI MD FULL-REG (722588) SCHOOL: UNIV EVANGELICA, FAC DE MED, SAN SALVADOR-2008	
54.	GONSOLIN, CAITLIN NICOLE MD FULL-REG (712026) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2020	
55.	GONZALEZ, RACHAEL ELIZABETH MD FULL-REL (426407) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-1990	
56.	GORTHI, JANARDHANA RAO MD FULL-REG (734321) SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPATNAM, ANDHRA PRADESH-2000	
57.	HAQUE, RAMZA MD FULL-REG (730407) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013	
58.	HARMON, ASHLEY ANN MD FULL-REG (723774) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE-2006	
59.	HEMAN ACKAH, YOLANDA DENISE MD FULL-REG (712889) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-1995	
60.	HEMEIDA, SARAH MD FULL-REG (719052) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2011	
61.	HENRY, ANEEL CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG (680278) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2018	
62.	HERBERG, MATTHEW EDWARD MD FULL-REG (578524) SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2010	
63.	HODA, SAIRA MD FULL-REG (721385) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2018	
64.	HOLLOMAN, ASHLEY MARIE MD FULL-REG (651116) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED, EAST LANSING-2016	
65.	HOWARD, PAUL MD FULL-REG (729656) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WESTERN ONTARIO, FAC OF MED, LONDON, ONTARIO, CANADA 1995	-

- 10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 6FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 66. HUTSON, LAUREN MD FULL-REG (667358) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2016
- 67. JAIN, PAVAN KUMAR HASTIMAL MD FULL-REG (732176) SCHOOL: ADICHUNCHANAGIRI INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, UNIV OF MYSORE-1999
- 68. JENKINS, CRAIG DO FULL-REG (734489) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO MED, MESA, AZ 85206-2013
- 69. JESSEE, RYAN C MD FULL-REG (729504) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2013
- 70. KALATHURU, SOWMYA DO FULL-REG (710821) SCHOOL: ALABAMA COLL OF OSTEO MED, DOTHAN-2020
- 71.KANERIYA, PERRY PURSHOTTAM MDFULL-REG (731160)SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-1998
- 72. KASIREDDY, MADHURI MD FULL-REG (719473) SCHOOL: M.R. MED COLL, GULBARGA UNIV, GULBARGA, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2003
- 73. KAUFMAN, MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-2001
- 74. KEPHART, DAVID A JR DO FULL-REG (680798) SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERLY UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO MED) STRATFORD-2016
- 75. KHAN, HASAN AMJAD DO FULL-REG (733770) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2013
- 76. KHAN, SARAH SOHAIL DO FULL-REG (723331) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2018
- 77. KHURSHID, JAHANZEB MD FULL-REG (730405) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2009
- 78. KIM, JOHNATHAN JONGHYUN MD FULL-REG (724897) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2015

10/13/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 7 IEETING
79.	KLAUSNER, JEFFREY DAVID MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YOR	FULL-REG (731179) K-1991
80.	KLEIN, JARED DAVID MD SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-	FULL-REG (731596) 2014
81.	KOMMULA, NITA MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA 2002)-2015	FULL-REG (650626) (MATRICULATED AFTER
82.	KUMAR, DISHA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG (694448)
83.	LA, JENNIFER HANH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2019	FULL-REG (695086) NO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
84.	LAZAR, CRAIG MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, MEXICO-1984	FULL-REG (723507) GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
85.	LE, THANH TRUC MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2015	FULL-REG (653224) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
86.	LEE, FRANK C MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERS 2001	FULL-REG (734585) HEY MED CTR, HERSHEY-
87.	LEE, JIN MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2003	FULL-REG (712977)
88.	LIVA, JEFFREY SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1984	FULL-REG (728779)
89.	MALAN, SHAWN HAMILTON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY	FULL-REG (727707) 2017
90.	MANALOOR, JOHN MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-:	FULL-REG (731670) 2003
91.	MANSFIELD, JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (650086) I, BETHESDA, MD-2016

- 10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 8FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 92. MARQUARDT, AARON LEN MD FULL-REG (722449) SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA (MATRICULATED AFTER 2002)-2007
- 93. MAVANI, GAURANG P MD SCHOOL: MAHARASHTRA INST MED SCI & RES, SWAMI R TEERTH UNIV, LATUR, MAHARASHTRA-1997
- 94. MCCARRON, AUDREY MD FULL-REG (729709) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-2008
- 95. MCCOLLOSTER, ALEX DO FULL-REG (680211) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2018
- 96. MEHDI, ASKAR MD FULL-REG (718191) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2006
- 97. MEHTA, ROHINI SONYA MD FULL-REG (731551) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA TECH CARILION SCH OF MED-2015
- 98. MGERIAN, MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (732404) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2018
- 99. MISHRA, VIVECA KRIS MD FULL-REG (731972) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2018
- 100.MITCHELL, KATHERINE DAY MDFULL-REG (582459)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2014
- 101.MOBLEY, JAMES MATTHEW MDFULL-REG (731127)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2015
- 102.MOFRAD, NEDA MDFULL-REG (733764)SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2016
- 103.MOHR, BRANDT CHARLES MDFULL-REG (723153)SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2002
- 104.MORRIS, VERSHANNA MDFULL-REL (581547)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2011

10/13/20	2021 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 9 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING	
105.	MOVAHEDAN, ASADOLAH MD FULL-REG (731975) SCHOOL: SHIRAZ UNIV OF MED SCI & HLTH SERV, MED SCH, SHIRAZ, IRAN-20	006
106.	MUTHA, PRITESH RAVINDRA MD FULL-REG (733886) SCHOOL: GRANT MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBAY, BYCULLA, BOMBAY, INDIA-20	06
107.	NAKAI, SHUICHI MD FULL-REG (720608) SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA (MATRICULATED AFTE 2002)-2018	ĒR
108.	NARIDZE, RACHELLE LOU MD FULL-REG (732045) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2015	5
109.	NEELY, HUNTER KATE MD FULL-REG (679191) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2017	
110.	NGUYEN, NGUYEN NGOC DO FULL-REG (734440) SCHOOL: PACIFIC NW UNIV OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED YOKIMA WA 9 2017	8901-
111.	NGUYEN, VINH NGOC MD FULL-REG (728897) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE SCH OF MED, IRVINE, CA-2005	
112.	NIELSEN, STEPHANIE MD FULL-REG (696516) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, 2019	TX-
113.	NORMANDIN, SARAH LYNETTE MD FULL-REG (733548) SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLAND-2005	
114.	O DONNELL, TIMOTHY BRIAN MD FULL-REG (733807) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2008	
115.	ODOM, TRAVIS LEE MD FULL-REG (724783) SCHOOL: EAST CAROLINA UNIV SCH OF MED, GREENVILLE-2018	
116.	OGU, IHEANYICHUKWU MD FULL-REG (735183) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PORT HARCOURT, COLL OF HLTH SCI, PORT HARCOURT, RI NIGERIA-2001	VERS,
117.	OGUNDIPE, OYINDAMOLA OJUOLAPE MD FULL-REG (733812) SCHOOL: ALL SAINTS UNIV COLL OF MED, KINGSTOWN, ST VINCENT AND TH	E

GRENADINES-2017

10/13/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 10 EETING
118.	OLADUNJOYE, OLUBUNMI OMOTOLA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO	. ,
119.	PALMA, JO ANNA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF 2019	FULL-REG (696219) ⁻ MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-
120.	PATEL, DARSHAN NILESH MD SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAMDEI	FULL-REG (724576) N, NEW JERSEY-2018
121.	PATEL, PURAV MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, BARBUDA-2016	FULL-REG (733877) WOODS, ANTIGUA &
122.	PATEL, SHERI MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV-GRAND CAYMAN-2009	FULL-REG (730998)
123.	PENA, ADRIAN I MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2016	FULL-REG (652531) DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
124.	PETRIK, PAVEL V MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF ME	FULL-REG (469822) D, LA JOLLA, CA-1991
125.	PHILLIPS, ANDREW WAREJKO MD SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CH	FULL-REG (734582) HICAGO-2012
126.	PICCIOTTI, BRETT DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERL MED) STRATFORD-2012	FULL-REG (574773) Y UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
127.	POSLEMAN MONETTO, FLAVIA ESTER MD SCHOOL: UNIV NAC DE CORDOBA, FAC DE CIEN MED, C	FULL-REG (692222) CORDOBA, ARGENTINA-1999
128.	PRIMAS, RONALD ALAN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-1986	FULL-REG (729196) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
129.	PURUGGANAN, ROMEO MD SCHOOL: FATIMA MED SCI FOUNDATION, VALENZUELA	FULL-REG (715552) , METRO MANILA-1993
130.	RAJ, VIVEK DO SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY	FULL-REG (733215) -2015

- 10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 11FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 131. RAY, THADDEUS ALEXAS DO FULL-REL (476500) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2000
- 132.RECHNITZER, DONATA ANN MDFULL-REG (734391)SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-1992
- 133.REHMAN JAHANGIR, TOOBA MDFULL-REG (734193)SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2010
- 134.REZA, MOHAMMAD ALI MDFULL-REG (727108)SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2019
- 135.RHORER, ANTHONY SAMPSON MDFULL-REG (723557)SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-1999
- 136.RIVERA, SERVANDO MDFULL-REG (712689)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-
2020
- 137.RIVERA MIRABAL, EDUARDO RENE MDFULL-REG (693537)SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN-2019
- 138.RIZK, LEVI DOFULL-REG (732982)SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDERSON, NV-2010
- 139.RIZVI, FAUZI NIZAMI MDFULL-REG (716627)SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF MED, HUNTINGTON-1996
- 140. ROBERTS, ANDREW DO FULL-REG (695103) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MED, KIRKSVILLE, MISSOURI-2019
- 141. ROBINETT, LOUIS ROSSON III MD FULL-REG (732496) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2014
- 142.RODRIGUEZ, LORI LEE MDFULL-REG (436874)SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-1994
- 143.ROTHENBERG, KASIA GUSTAW MDFULL-REG (730741)SCHOOL: UNIWERSYTET MEDYCZNY W LUBLINIE (MEDICAL UNIV OF LUBLIN),
LUBLIN, POLAND (POLISH LANGUAGE PROGRAM)-1993

10/13/20		
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING	
144.	RUDKOVSKAIA, ANASTASIIA A MD FULL-REG (723334) SCHOOL: ST PETERSBURG STATE UNIV FAC OF MED, ST PETERSBURG, RUSSIAN FEDERATION-2008	
145.	SABIEV, ANTON MD FULL-REG (727306) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2015	5
146.	SAFI, JAVERYAH MD FULL-REG (731615) SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PAKISTAN-2011	
147.	SALARI, KATANEH MD FULL-REG (716799) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-2008	
148.	SAMANI, SAIRA MD FULL-REG (731126) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2007	
149.	SANCHEZ, ADRIANA SOPHIA MD FULL-REG (664307) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2016	5
150.	SANCHEZ, CARLOS DO FULL-REG (720213) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-1994	
151.	SCHUR, ISRAEL MD FULL-REG (719216) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1985	C
152.	SCHWARTZ, JOEL MARC DO FULL-REG (733205) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1999	
153.	SHAFI, ZAINAB AISHA MD FULL-REG (729776) SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2013	
154.	SHAH, BHAVIN GIRISH DO FULL-REG (694769) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2019	
155.	SHAKER, ELIZABETH MARILYN MD FULL-REG (733498) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-2011	
156.	SHEVCHENKO, YEVGENY MD FULL-REG (666056) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2016	

	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD N	IEETING
157.	SINGH, INDER MOHAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OVIDIUS CONSTANTA, FACULTATEA DE CONSTANTA, ROMANIA-1999	FULL-REG (558669) MEDICINA GENERALA,
158.	SMITH, EMILY DAVIAU MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF	FULL-REG (716747) MED, MAYWOOD-2012
159.	SPANN, DAVID CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, CO ROCK-2001	FULL-REG (734017) LLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE
160.	SPAR, MYLES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-	FULL-REG (720826) 1993
161.	STANCA, CARMEN MD SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CAROL DAVILA, B	FULL-REG (733131) UCHAREST, ROMANIA-1991
162.	STILSON, SHIRLEY ANA MD SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL, MANIPAL ACAD HIGH (DEGREES GRANTED PRIOR TO 2008)-2000	FULL-REG (730895) ER ED, MANIPAL, KARNATAKA
163.	STRONG, MICHAEL ANDREW MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG (693960) X-2019
164.	SUBUDHI, MANOJ KUMAR DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1982	FULL-REG (732932) ED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY
164. 165.	SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M	ED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY FULL-REG (718495)
	SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1982 TADLAOUI, KARIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV MOHAMMED V, FAC DE MED ET DE PH/	ED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY FULL-REG (718495) ARM, RABAT, MOROCCO- FULL-REG (735016)
165.	SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1982 TADLAOUI, KARIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV MOHAMMED V, FAC DE MED ET DE PH/ 1999 TAYLOR, JACOB MD	ED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY FULL-REG (718495) ARM, RABAT, MOROCCO- FULL-REG (735016) UNIV, NEW YORK-2017 FULL-REG (734257)
165. 166.	SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1982 TADLAOUI, KARIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV MOHAMMED V, FAC DE MED ET DE PH/ 1999 TAYLOR, JACOB MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA THIRUMALA, KRISHNA DHARMAPURI MD	ED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY FULL-REG (718495) ARM, RABAT, MOROCCO- FULL-REG (735016) UNIV, NEW YORK-2017 FULL-REG (734257) AM-2001 FULL-REG (707072)

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR

10/13/2021

PAGE 13

10/13/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 14 IEETING
170.	VAZIRI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-20	FULL-REG (731986) 004
171.	VAZQUEZ, BRENDA MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG (730901) 2017
172.	VELDHUYZEN, JEN MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2017	FULL-REG (668000)
173.	VERNON, JEFFREY A DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERI MED) STRATFORD-2007	FULL-REG (735497) Y UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
174.	VU, JULIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT TX-2005	FULL-REL (536258) F DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
175.	WANEKA, STACY LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, DA	FULL-REG (718143) VIS, CA-1997
176.	WEHRING, SPENCER DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2017	FULL-REG (664445) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
177.	WEI, PENG PENG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE,	FULL-REG (731678) DENVER-2014
178.	WHITTINGTON, JULIE RENAE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2013	FULL-REG (729965) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
179.	WILLIAMS, SHAWN RAY DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTE	FULL-REG (731324) O MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2003
180.	WIPFLI, CAMRON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-2014	FULL-REL (684673)
181.	WONG, LINDA MARIE MD SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, U NEW YORK-2014	FULL-REG (733665) JNIV AT BUFFALO, BUFFALO,
182.	WRIGHT, LIANA MAGDALENA DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO ME NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2015	FULL-REG (734332) ED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY

- 10/13/2021TEXAS MEDICAL BOARDPAGE 15FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FORCONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 183.XIE, KIRA YIWEN MDFULL-REG (730290)SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2017
- 184. YANG, QIONGQIONG MD FULL-REG (689234) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2017
- 185.ZAVALA, MOLLY RENA MDFULL-REG (729784)SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2013
- 186.ZHENG, RUI MDFULL-REG (734515)SCHOOL: PEKING UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, BEIJING, CHINA-1993

October 2021

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Thompson, Terah
- 2. Fisher, Casey
- 3. Netterville, Amber
- 4. Ngo, Amy
- 5. Garza, Oziel
- 6. Rodela, Robert Jr.
- 7. Nicholl, Connie
- 8. Loftin, Travis

ID#	License #	Last Name	First Name	License Issue Date	Deadline DQ Dt	Current Reg Status	Current Reg Status Date	Current Disciplinary Status	Current Disciplinary Status Date	Permit Expiration Date
670894	SA00638	AHMAD	FARIS F	12/7/2017		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
674844	SA00648	ANELLO	ALEXIS	3/2/2018		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
509431	SA00304	ASPORT	JORGE ANTONIO	11/30/2007		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
489769	SA00160	BABURI	M QASIM	10/10/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
688446	SA00712	BELYAN	CATHERINE	12/7/2018	3/7/2019	DQX	4/9/2019			6/30/2020
700721	SA00770	BLANCO SANANES	JUAN JORGE	10/18/2019		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490055	SA00058	BURR	KATHERINE B	6/6/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
489779	SA00010	CAMPBELL	KENNETH JR	2/7/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
551732	SA00400	CHAVARRO	JORGE E.	6/3/2011		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
682433	SA00664	CHIN	JONATHAN	6/14/2018		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490345	SA00202	DIAZ	JUAN TADEO	12/12/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
503541	SA00240	DIAZ	RAFAEL ROBERTO SANDOVAL	2/6/2004		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
489653	SA00038	FARAG	MAURICE ZAKI	3/28/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
489776	SA00068	FERRIE	PATRICIA M	6/6/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
589913	SA00530	GALAN	RAFAEL ENRIQUE	6/11/2015		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
660059	SA00610	GARCIA SALAS	MARCOS	6/15/2017		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
510484	SA00270	GLORIA	EDUARDO A	6/3/2005		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490094	SA00074	GREER	JEROLD STEPHEN	6/6/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
600315	SA00630	HERNANDEZ	AURELIO	10/20/2017		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
568599	SA00448	HERNANDEZ LEYVA	WILLIAM	2/8/2013		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
585115	SA00500	HERNDON	SUSAN L	8/28/2014		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020

ID#	License #	Last Name	First Name	License Issue Date	Deadline DQ Dt	Current Reg Status	Current Reg Status Date	Current Disciplinary Status	Current Disciplinary Status Date	Permit Expiration Date
552029	SA00492	KOVACS	GABOR	6/26/2014		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
580087	SA00484	LOPEZ-RAMOS	JORGE IGNACIO	5/2/2014		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
489580	SA00138	PATRONE	LOUIS NELSON	8/15/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
535024	SA00386	PERERA	PRIYANTHA PRASAD R A	2/4/2011		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490104	SA00246	PHILLIPS	CARL R	2/6/2004		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
517317	SA00278	POLANCO	MARIANA	2/3/2006		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
551608	SA00404	REYES-AGUERO	MARIA DEL PILAR	6/3/2011		DQX	1/26/2021	RB	8/29/2014	8/31/2020
491044	SA00094	SANCHEZ	DOMINGO R JR	6/6/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
579915	SA00480	SAVAGE	AIMEE CANTU	5/2/2014		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490092	SA00096	SEIJARI	WAHDE	6/6/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
682756	SA00688	STEGMAN	CHRISTOPHER	8/24/2018		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490434	SA00052	TULLOS	AMY DAVIS	3/28/2003		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
490011	SA00250	WRIGHT	JANE M	2/6/2004		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020
593055	SA00532	YOSUF	MOHAMMAD	6/11/2015		DQX	1/26/2021			8/31/2020

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. North Texas CIN, Inc.
- 2. Source I Medical, Inc.
- 3. Stella Mattina Health, Inc.
- 4. Top Care Medical Group, Inc.
- 5. Access Wellness Resources

Agenda Item 5b: Applications for Biennial Recertification as Nonprofit Health Organizations

- 1. Acclaim Physician Group, Inc.
- 2. Hillcrest Family Health Center
- Knapp Medical Group
 Midland Community Healthcare Services, Inc.

Agenda Item 5c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- Driscoll Maternal Fetal Physician's Group
 Driscoll Physician's Group